# ⊸ROXANN QUEZADA ⊶

## CONTACT



719-423-0144



rox.q14@gmail.com

# **CERTIFICATES**

- **CPR**
- LPN
- IV CERTIFIED

## **EDUCATION**

#### Primero High School

May 2014

Salutatorian

#### Trinidad State College

May 2018

Certificate of Practical Nursing

Associates of General Studies

#### Otero College

April 2022

Associate Degree of Nursing

#### **PROFILE**

Compassionate and hard-working nurse professional with 4 years of experience as an LPN caring for a variety of patients' such as peds, geriatrics, women's health, and family medicine at Spanish Peaks Regional Healthcare Center. Excellent communication, prioritization and multitasking abilities with sound judgment and compassionate nature. Respected team player throughout y career. Eager to utilize my education and experience

## **EXPERIENCE**

**Hydration Aide** 

2017-2018

LPN

2018-Current

Long Term Care

Family Medicine

Specialist Clinic

#### OTERO COLLEGE NURSING PROGRAM

2021-2022

MENTAL HEALTH- CROWLEY COUNTY CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

MEDICAL SURGICAL- ARKANSAS VALLEY REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL SURGICAL- ST MARY CORWIN

MEDICAL SURGICAL- PARKVIEW OR- 109 HOURS

## **SKILLS**

- ABILITY TO SOLVE PROBLEMS THROUGH CRITICAL THINKING
- ABILITY TO FUNCTION FEFECTIVELY WITHIN A TEAM
- ABILITY TO WORK AUTONOMOUSLY
- EFFIEICENT IN TREATMENT PLANNING AND GOAL IMPLENTATION
- **EXCELLENT ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNOCATION SKILLS**